HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS

JANUARY 24, 2024
BOARD PACKET

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER
TWENTY-ONE
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS

NOTICE OF JOINT MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
(the “Authority”) and the Board of Directors of the Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City of
Houston, Texas (the “Zone”), will hold a joint meeting, open to the public, on January 24, 2024, at 9:00
a.m., at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas 77009, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or
motions, and take direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to
the following matters:

1. Establish quorum and call to order.

2. Public comments.

3. Approve Minutes from last meeting.

4. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including Financial Report and payment of bills.

5. Consider approving Resolution approving Line of Credit of up to $700,000.00 from Texas
Capital Bank Community Development Corporation; authorizing financing Capital
Infrastructure Projects; and approving matters related thereto.

6. Presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston Staff,
Developers, or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and
implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.

a. Infrastructure Committee
b. Parks Committee

7. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Sections 551.071-551.089, Texas Government
Code, to receive advice from legal counsel and discuss matters relating to pending or
contemplated litigation, personnel matters, gifts and donations, real estate transactions, the
deployment, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices
and/or economic development negotiations.

8. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action.

9. Discuss meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for March 27, 2024, at 9:00
a.m.

10. Adjourn.

Ralph De Leon
Administrator for the Zone

The Board of Directors meeting packet can be found at: https://nearnorthsidetirz21.com/calendar/



TAB

THREE



NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND REINVESTMENT ZONE
NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING

November 29, 2023

The joint meeting of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Near Northside
Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) and the Board of Directors of Reinvestment Zone
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”), convened in regular session, open to
the public, on the 29" day of November 2023, at 9:00 a.m., at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas
77009, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit:

Edward Reyes Chair/Investment Officer
Jorge Bustamante Vice Chair

Sylvia Cavazos Secretary

Elia Quiles Assistant Secretary
Daniel Ortiz Treasurer

Fernando Zamarripa Director

Monte Large Director

All members of the Board of Directors except Director Zamarripa and Director Quiles were
present, thus constituting a quorum.

Also present were Brandon Walwyn of the City of Houston; Chris Palis of Municipal
Accounts & Consulting, L.P.; Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks LLC; Clark Lord of Bracewell LLP;
Muhammad Ali of Gauge Engineering and Michael Robinson of the SWA Group; Diego Arias
Rebuild Task Force Chair, Diana Lerma-Pfifer Advisory and Board Member, and Marie Arcos of
MD Anderson YMCA; and Raymond Stubblefield community resident.

1. Establish quorum and call to order. Director Reyes conducted roll call, established a
quorum, and convened the meeting at 9:01 a.m.

2. Public comments. Presentation MD Anderson YMCA Rebuild, by Ms. Arcos and Mr.
Arias. Mr. Arias provided a historical background of the YMCA facility in the Near
Northside in addition to providing a detailed overview of current programming activities
available to the community and public throughout the year. Ms. Arcos reviewed the
proposed rebuild program currently underway, which includes a fund-raising drive in the
amount of $16-$18 million, needed to fund an expanded facility to provide for a fitness
center, basketball gym, community room, exercise room, heated swimming pool, and a
grass field for youth sports. After questions and discussions with the Board, Director Ortiz
motioned to draft a Letter of Intent to Participate, which was seconded by Director Cavazos
and which passed by unanimous vote.



10.

Approve Minutes from last meeting. After review and discussion Director Cavazos
motioned to approve the Minutes as presented, which was seconded by Director Large and
which passed by unanimous vote.

Financial and bookkeeping matters, including Financial Report and payment of bills.
Mr. Palis provided an overview of the Financial Statements, current banking activity and
current Invoices. After review and discussion Director Ortiz motioned to accept the
Financial Statements and authorize payment of current invoices and ratify payment of
expenditures from the prior periods, which was seconded by Director Large, and which
passed by unanimous vote.

Term Sheet Texas Capital Bank. Mr. De Leon and Director Reyes reviewed the two loan
proposals with the Board and recommended accepting the Revolving Line of Credit. After
review and discussion Director Cavazos authorize Mr. Lord to work with Texas Capital
Bank to prepare the final Loan Documents and bring them back to the Board for final
acceptance and execution, which was seconded by Director Large, and which passed by
majority vote, with Director Bustamante voting against the item.

Texas Municipal League Renewal Liability Insurance. Mr. De Leon provided an
overview of the Directors and Officers, General Liability, and related Insurance coverage
required by the Tri-Party Agreement, and noted renewal was a procedural matter which
occurs annually. Mr. Lord indicated no official action was needed by the Board as it was a
renewal of an existing Policy, and the Invoice is approved separately.

2024 Board of Directors Meeting Calendar. Mr. De Leon reviewed the Board of
Directors Meeting, and Infrastructure and Parks Committee Meetings Calendar for 2024
and noted the only changes was the Parks Committee Meetings would be held in person at
RDLR. No official action was needed by the Board.

Presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston
Staff, Developers or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and
implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan. There were
no reports.

Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Sections 551.071-551.089, Texas
Government Code, to receive advice from legal counsel and discuss matters relating
to pending or contemplated litigation, personnel matters, gifts and donations, real
estate transactions, the deployment, or specific occasions for the implementation of,
security personnel or devices and/or economic development negotiations. The Board
did not enter a closed session at this meeting.

Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action. The Board did not enter

a closed session at this meeting.
2



11. Discuss meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for January 24,
2023, at 9:00 a.m. Director Reyes noted the next Board of Directors meeting will be held
on January 24, 2024; no further action was taken.

12. Adjourn. Director Reyes, after determining there was no further business to discuss,
adjourned the meeting at 9:53 a.m.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary



TAB

FOUR



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. January 03, 2024
1281 Brittmoore Road Invoice: 21970928
Houston, TX 77043 BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000001 General Counsel

For Services Through December 31, 2023

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount
12/18/23 Review items for letter of credit Merville Garrett 1.00 400.00 400.00
12/22/23 Attention to term loan matters. Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.50 383.00 191.50
12/27/23 Conference and coordinate with attorney regarding Tiffany M. Ehmke 3.75 383.00 1,436.25

term loan matters; attention to table of documents for
loan; research and review items for upcoming closing.

12/27/23 Review transcript for line of credit; prepare ancillary Merville Garrett 5.00 400.00 2,000.00
documents; discussion with T Ehmke

12/28/23 Conference call with attorney regarding outstanding Tiffany M. Ehmke 2.75 383.00 1,053.25
items for upcoming loan; coordinate and transmit

closing documents to attorney for review.

Total Fees $5,081.00

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Tiffany M. Ehmke Paralegal 7.00 383.00 2,681.00
Merville Garrett Associate 6.00 400.00 2,400.00
Total Summary of Fees 13.00 $5,081.00

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Page 2

Invoice: 21970928
Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Expense Detail

Date Cost Description Amount
11/27/23 Delivery Services/Messenger 3rd Party Courier 2023-11-27 Clark Stockton Lord 24.00
#466657
Total Expenses $24.00
Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $5,105.00

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Matter: General Counsel

Matter No: 0037619.000001

Total Fees
Total Expenses

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice

Total Current Billing on this Invoice

Balance Forward

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information

Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104

Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248; (For ACH's Only):111900659

For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S

Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21970928

Check Information
Bracewell LLP

P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON

Courier Information

Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486

2975 Regent Blvd

Irving, TX 75063

bracewell.com

LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO

SEATTLE

Invoice: 21970928

$5,081.00

$24.00
$5,105.00
$5,105.00

$0.00

$5,105.00

WASHINGTON, DC



Gau

ENGINEERING

/"g\e\\

Gauge Invoice Summary 11/2023

Gauge Invoice | Total Contract | Total Invoiced to Current Remaining MWDBE MWDBE
Task Orders TIRZ 21 CIP No. Number Authorization Date Invoice Authorization Participation Percentage Fee Type
1 On-Call - 2023 2818 S 10,000.00 | $ 6,41587|S 1,266.91]$ 3,584.13 | $ - 0% Hourly
2 Capital Improvement Plan Development S 179,46039] s 179,460.39 | $ - S - S - 0% Lump Sum
3 Main Street Ped/Bike Improvements T-2104 S 55,000.00 | $ 42,075.00 | $ - S 12,925.00 ] $ - 0% Lump Sum
4 Pickney Trail Connection S 186,547.40 | $ 147,203.38 | $ - S 39,344.02 | $ 22,548.40 12% Lump Sum
5 Urban Design Guidelines Support S 29,400.00 | $ 18,526.21 S 10,873.79 | $ - 0% Lump Sum
6 Sidewalk Assessment S 23,000.00 | $ 23,000.00 | $ - S - S - 0% Lump Sum
Total Invoice Summary S 483,407.79 | S 416,680.85|$ 1,266.91|$ 66,726.94 | $ 22,548.40 12%




a u e Houston, TX 77079

ENGINEERING

/\ Gauge Engineering
G \ 11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 Invoice number 2818

c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks Date 12/15/2023

711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300

Houston, TX 77002 Project 1081 TO #1 - TIRZ 21 On-Call Services

Professional Services Provided Through November 30, 2023

Invoice Summary

Contract Prior Total Current
Description Amount Billed Billed Remaining Billed
ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 8,073.77 8,073.77 8,073.77 0.00 0.00
ON-CALL ENGINEERING - 2023 10,000.00 5,148.96 6,415.87 3,584.13 1,266.91
Total 18,073.77 13,222.73 14,489.64 3,5684.13 1,266.91
Professional Fees
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Principal
Muhammad M. Ali 1.00 225.00 225.00
Director of Utility Services
Lydia Mares 2.00 225.00 450.00
Project Manager
David Greaney 3.50 165.00 577.50
Professional Fees subtotal 6.50 1,252.50
Reimbursables
Billed
Date Units Rate Amount
2023 Mileage Rate
David Greaney
11/17/2023 22.00 0.655 14.41
Invoice total 1,266.91
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
2818 12/15/2023 1,266.91 1,266.91
Total 1,266.91 1,266.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| certify the above to be true and correct Please note new mailing address

Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC

11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079

Muhammad Mli, PE

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Invoice number 2818 Invoice date 12/15/2023
Authority/TIRZ 21



Swa

To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority Date: January 11, 2024
Attn: Ralph DeLeon Invoice No: 198213
c/o Bracewell LLP For Period: December
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Project No: NNRT201
Houston, TX 7702-2770 Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Near Northside Redev Authority - TO2 - UDG Ph 2

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 1: Streetscape Character Cut Sheets.

Professional Services from December 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Fee
Total Fee Earned 50,000.00
% Complete 55.00 Total Earned 27,500.00
Previous Fee Billing 22,500.00
Current Fee Billing 5,000.00
Total Fee Earned 5,000.00
Total Due this Invoice: $5,000.00
Remit to;
SWA Group Please refer to our Invoice number and Project number when making payment.
P.0. Box 5904 A discount of 1% on current charges allowed if paid in full in thirty days.

Sausalito, CA 94966 A service charge will be assessed on all past due accounts.




. Swa Houston

The Jones on Main
712 Miain Street

6% Floor

Houston, Texas
77002
+1.713.868.1676
WIWW.SWAGroup.com

Swa

PROJECT STATUS REPORT BY SWA

SCOPE: NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY -
URBAN DESIGN + LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES

PROJECTS: TIRZ #21 CIP

DATE: January 24, 2024

CURRENT PROJECTS STATUS

1. ZONE URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES - PHASE 2 (W0#2)
¢ Task 1: Streetscape Character: Cut Sheets - 70% Complete
¢ Task 2: Board Workshop - Urban Design Character and Cut Sheets
Review - 0% Complete
e Task 3: Final Plans & Guidelines: Cut Sheets -~ 10% Complete
2. MISCELLANEOUS DRAWINGS & VISUALIZATION (WO#3)
* No Current Open Authorized Tasks
3. TREE PLANTING PHASE 2 (WO#4)
¢ Tree Planting Plans - 50% Complete

END OF REPORT




Date: 1/17/2024
Invoice # Number 81

TIFWorks, LLC To Ed Reyes
P.O. Box 10330 Chairman of the Board
Houston, Texas 77206 Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
(832)-978-5910 Tax Increment Investment Zone Number
ralph@tifworks.com Twenty-One, City of Houston

Salesperson Job

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority Due Upon
Ralph De Leon 12/25/2023 thru 1/24/2024 Receipt
Qty Description ‘ Unit Price Line Total ‘
BASIC SERVICES $4,000.00
Total $4,000.00

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC

Thank you for your business!



TAB

FIVE



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS  §

§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Near Northside Redevelopment
Authority (the “Authority Board”) do hereby certify as follows:

1. The Authority Board convened in regular meeting on the day of January,
2024, at the regular meeting place thereof; and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers
and members of said Authority Board, to-wit:

Edward Reyes Chair/Investment Officer
Jorge Bustamante Vice Chair

Sylvia Cavazos Secretary

Elia Quiles Assistant Secretary
Daniel Ortiz Treasurer

Fernando Zamarripa Director

Monte Large Director

and all of said persons were present, thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other
business, the following was transacted at said meeting: a written

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LINE OF CREDIT OF UP TO $700,000.00 FROM
TEXAS CAPITAL BANK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION;
AUTHORIZING FINANCING OF CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS; AND
APPROVING MATTERS RELATING THERETO

was introduced for the consideration of the Authority Board. It was then duly moved and
seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it
the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed and carried unanimously.

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the
meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this
certificate; that the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Authority Board's minutes of the
meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen,
qualified and acting officers and members of the Authority Board as indicated therein; that each
of the officers and members of the Authority Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially
and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that the
Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at the meeting, and each of the
officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of the meeting for such purpose; that
the meeting was open to the public as required by law; and that public notice of the time, place
and subject of the meeting was given as required by Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, Chapter
551, Government Code.



SIGNED this  day of January, 2024.

NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

By:

Name:

Title:

EXECUTION PAGE



RESOLUTION APPROVING A LINE OF CREDIT OF UP TO $700,000.00 FROM
TEXAS CAPITAL BANK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION;
AUTHORIZING FINANCING OF CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS; AND
APPROVING MATTERS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, the City of Houston, Texas (the “City”), created Reinvestment Zone
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (“Zone”), as a reinvestment zone pursuant to
Ordinance No. 2003-1258 and Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, as amended, and appointed its
Board of Directors (“Zone Board”); and

WHEREAS, the Zone Board adopted and the City approved, by Ordinance No. 2008-
1212, adopted on December 30, 2009, a Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan for
the Zone, as amended by (i) Ordinance No. 2009-1272, adopted on December 9, 2009, effective
December 15, 2009; (ii) Ordinance No. 2012-710, adopted on August 15, 2012, effective August
21, 2012; and (ii1) Ordinance No. 2019-994, adopted on December 4, 2019, effective December
10, 2019 (as so amended, the “Project Plan); and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2009—0032 of the City Council of the City adopted on
November 10, 2009, effective November 16, 2009, the City authorized the creation of the Near
Northside Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) to aid, assist, and act on behalf of the City
in the performance of the City’s governmental functions with respect to promoting, developing,
encouraging and maintaining housing, employment, commerce and economic development of
the Near Northside and neighboring areas as described in City Ordinance No. 2003-1258; and

WHEREAS, the City, the Zone and the Authority have entered into that certain
Agreement pursuant to Ordinance No.2009-1271, adopted on December 9, 2009, effective
December 15, 2009 (the “Tri-Party Agreement”), pursuant to which the City and the Zone
contracted with the Authority to administer the Zone including, but not limited to, the power to
engage in activities relating to the acquisition and development of land, to construct and improve
infrastructure in area of the City located within the boundaries of the Zone, to enter into
development agreements with developers and builders, and to issue, sell or deliver its bonds,
notes or other obligations in accordance with the terms of the Tri-Party Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority (“Authority Board) and the Zone
plan to construct and develop infrastructure improvements, which constitutes an eligible public
improvement consistent with the Project Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board has determined that it is in the best interest and
consistent with the purposes of the Zone and the Authority for the Authority to enter into
revolving line of credit with Texas Capital Bank Community Development Corporation (the
“Lender”) in an aggregate amount not to exceed $700,000 (the “Line of Credit”), secured by a
security interest in Tax Increment; and

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Line of Credit are to be used to pay certain eligible
public improvements, as authorized by the Project Plan; and



WHEREAS, the Authority has accepted from the Lender a Term Sheet (the
“Commitment Letter”) containing agreed-upon terms relating to the Line of Credit and discussed
with the Lender agreed upon terms relating to the Line of Credit; and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board has been presented with and has examined a form of
credit agreement for the Line of Credit, as well as other related documents, including but not
limited to a promissory note, and pledge and security agreement (collectively, the “Loan
Documents™) and desires hereby to approve the same and to authorize the execution and delivery
by Authorized Officers (as herein defined) of the Authority of the Loan Documents in
substantially the form and substance of such documents reviewed by the Authority Board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Near
Northside Redevelopment Authority:

1.

That the Authority Board adopts the findings and recitations set out in the
preamble to this Resolution and finds them to be true and correct.

The Authority Board hereby authorizes and approves the terms and provisions of
the forms of the Loan Documents provided to the Authority Board for review and
authorizes the execution and delivery of the Loan Documents by one or more of
the Chair, Vice Chair and Executive Director of the Authority (the “Authorized
Officers”) in substantially the form of the documents presented to the Authority
Board with such changes therein as are deemed required or desirable by the
Authorized Officer or Officers executing the same, such approval to be
conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

The Chair, Vice Chair, and the other members of the Authority Board, the
Executive Director and other officers of the Authority, and appropriate employees
of the Authority are each hereby severally authorized and directed to do all things
and to execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged
and delivered, in the name and on behalf of the Authority all such documents,
certificates, notices and other papers, whether or not herein mentioned, as they
may determine to be necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and
provisions of this Resolution, and to perform the obligations of the Authority
under the Loan Documents, such determination to be conclusively evidenced by
the performance of such acts and things and the execution of any such document,
certificate, notice or other paper.

Any action not consistent with this Resolution previously taken by the Authority,
or by any of its officers, employees, or agents, in connection with the
Commitment Letter, the Line of Credit or the Loan Documents is hereby ratified.

No obligation imposed under this Resolution or any document executed by the
Authority in connection therewith shall be deemed to be the obligation, in an
individual capacity, of any officer, employee, or agent of the Authority, and no
such officer, employee, or agent or any individual executing any such document



on behalf of any such entity shall be subject to any personal liability with respect
thereto.

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

[Execution Page to Follow]



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2024.

Chair
Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

ATTEST:

Secretary
Near Northside Redevelopment Authority



	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 1116-2022.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	Unpaid Bills 11.17.22.pdf
	21_TIFWorks Invoice 1116-2022.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total



	TIRZ #21 Fourth Amended Project Plan 1024-2022.pdf
	TIRZ # 21 Fourth Amended Project Plan -8308087-v2.pdf
	Introduction:
	Goal l:  Creation of pedestrian-friendly, safe environments through the reconstruction of streets and sidewalks, with ample lighting and streetscape amenities:
	Streetscape enhancements are necessary to create an environment to stimulate investment in retail, residential, and commercial developments.  Enhanced streetscape components include sidewalks, lighting, signage, street trees, landscaping, benches, and...
	Goal 2: Redevelopment of and upgrades to public green space, parks, and other appropriate recreational facilities:
	Improvements to public infrastructure and regional trail systems and enhancements to area parks and other public green spaces will attract more visitors to the Zone, support redevelopment, and improve the quality of life in area neighborhoods.
	Goal 3:  Expansion of pedestrian-attractive retail developments:
	Providing base-level retail functionality is essential to the continued expansion of residential projects in the area through the implementation of enhanced pedestrian amenities with an emphasis on parking, lighting, street trees, landscaping, wide si...
	Goal 4: Metropolitan Transit Authority (METRO) initiatives that complement the revitalization activities proposed to occur along the METRO North Corridor alignment:
	METRO funding of public transit systems can be complemented by Zone activities, including the funding of streetscape upgrades, right-of-way acquisition, and provisions for parking to serve retail needs.  The METRO Solutions North Corridor alignment lo...
	Goal 5:  Cultural and Public Facilities and Affordable Housing:
	The development of public and cultural facilities and affordable housing for residents is an important public policy goal of the Part E Plan.  Zone funds will be leveraged with private, public, and non-profit developers to integrate affordable housing...
	Goal 6:  Public Infrastructure Improvements:
	Public streets and public utility systems are needed to create an environment that will stimulate private investment in retail, residential, multi-family, and commercial developments.  Construction of key streets and utility systems will enhance the l...


	21_Exhibit 1 Part E Plan FY23 1003-2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	TIRZ 21 Hardy Near Northside Revenue Schedules Plan 1003-2022.pdf
	Revenue Exhibit 2
	Transfer Exhibit 2A
	City Original Area Ex 3
	City Annexed Area Ex 3A
	City Annexed Area Ex 3B

	TIRZ 21 Hardy Near Northside Revenue Schedules Exhibit 2A.pdf
	Transfer Exhibit 2A


	21_Minutes 1129-2023.pdf
	November 29, 2023

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0107-2024.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total





